From: Silvapulle, Stephen [mailto:ssilvapulle@claytonutz.com]

Sent: Monday, 9 January 2017 5:14 PM

To: Chambers - Johns C

Cc: Abby.Austin@is.vic.edu.au; aodgers@ieu.org.au; catherine.pugsley@aheia.edu.au;
cwalton@professionalsaustralia.org.au; Dan.Williams@minterellison.com; dcolley@aeufederal.org.au;
jamila.gherjestani@nat.awu.net.au; john.monroe@klgates.com; kate.pennicott@minterellison.com;
Kyle.Scott@ablawyers.com.au; lgale@nteu.org.au; Lucy.Fennelly@minterellison.com;
Luis.Izzo@ablawyers.com.au; Margaret.Chan@Ablawyers.com.au; mark@spsf.asn.au;
mButler@professionalsaustralia.org.au; Nick Ruskin; Nigel. Ward@ablawyers.com.au;
rlevin@millsoakley.com.au; rveal@nteu.org.au; skenna@nteu.org.au; Pill, Stuart

Subject: RE: AM2015/6 - Education awards - annual leave [CU-Legal.FID1793353]

Dear Associate,

Further to your email below, the dates we propose for the suggested mediation, as agreed between
the Group of 8 Universities, AHEIA and the NTEU, are as follows:

e Friday 17 February 2017;
e Thursday 23 February 2017; or
e Friday 24 February 2017.

We did not receive any objections to these dates from the other addressed parties.
Regards,

Stephen Silvapulle, Lawyer (Senior)

Clayton Utz
Level 18, 333 Collins Street, Melbourne VIC 3000 Australia | D +613 9286 6530 | F +613 9629 8488 |
ssilvapulle@claytonutz.com | www.claytonutz.com
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